From: MATHUES Glenn (AREVA) <Glenn.Mathues@areva.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 5:45 PM
To: Vera, John; VESCOVI Peter (AREVA); THOMAS Jay (AREVA)
Subject: [External_Sender] CoC 9233 TN-RAM; 71.95 Reprot Regarding Impact Limiters

TN Americas LLC today signed a letter to the registered users for the TN-RAM packaging, CoC
9233.

The purpose is to inform the registered users of the discovery of a situation involving a failure to
follow conditions in the TN-RAM Packaging CoC.

It has been determined that this situation is reportable under 10 CFR 71.95.

It is being mailed to the registered users over the next 24 hours, with a 2-3 day delivery time.
However some may be a bit longer due to the fact that the address is a P.O. Box number.

Attached is a copy of this transmittal for your information.
If you have any questions, please call me.
Glenn

GLENN MATHUES

Licensing Engineer (Transportation)
TN Americas LLC

7135 Minstrel Way Suite 300

Columbia, MD 21045

P: +1 410910 6538

C: +1 803 645 3310

F: +1 410-910-6902
glenn.mathues@areva.com
www.us.areva.com/TNAmericas




